Capex Purchase

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 31 January 2024 15:36

To: Capex Purchase

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Zafar Hashmi; Zafar Hashmi (PCS Courier); Pcs Courier; Dheeraj
Yadayv; Binu Balachandran

Subject: RE: Shifting from OBS Noida to Ghaziabad

Attachments: RE: Shifting from OBS Noida to Ghaziabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pramod,

As discussed, please create a PO for the enclosed Pl and share for further approvals.

Regards
Stephen

From: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 January 2024 12:55

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Zafar Hashmi <zafarhashmi74@gmail.com>; Zafar Hashmi (PCS Courier)
<zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in>; Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Shifting from OBS Noida to Ghaziabad

Dear Stephen,

The count of trucks and Labours are correct.
Thanks and Regards

Dheeraj Yadav

Senior Manager Projects
Travel Food Services

504, Regus, Level — 5
Caddie Commercial Tower,
Hospitality District Aerocity ,
New Delhi - 110037
8920837882

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 January 2024 07:36 PM

To: Dheeraj Yadav <dheeraj.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Zafar Hashmi <zafarhashmi74@gmail.com>; Zafar Hashmi (PCS




Courier) <zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in>; Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Shifting from OBS Noida to Ghaziabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Dheeraj,

Could you please review the Vehicle and Labour Utilizations mentioned in the enclosed Pl and certify to proceed with
the PO Process.

Regards
Stephen

From: Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com>

Sent: 25 January 2024 16:26

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Zafar Hashmi <zafarhashmi74@gmail.com>; Zafar Hashmi (PCS Courier)
<zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in>

Subject: Re: Shifting from OBS Noida to Ghaziabad

Dear Sir

Greetings!

PFA : PI_31_ TFS - Nod to GZB
Regards,

EXPRESS

Every Time, On Time.

Email : pes.courier@gmail.com

On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 4:18 PM Zafar Hashmi <zafarhashmi74@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Stephen
As per latest discussion the final transportation/Truck (per truck) cost will be Rs. 6850/- ++
The rest will be as the same.

Zafar Hashmi

Mumbai, India
Cell :+91-8976076545

Email : Zafarhashmi74@gmail.com




On Wed, Jan 17, 2024, 16:10 Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Stephen
Kindly be informed that the distance is not 15 km, it is approximately 24 km. It is also
that the vehicles are being engaged for a full day.

However, as you are our valuable client, we are ready to reduce the cost. The final
cost is as under...

Shifting from OBS Noida To Ghaziabad Warehouse Per Truck Cost

Particular

19ft per Truck Transportation

Docket / LR Charge ( Per Shipment / Per Invoice)

Labour for Loading & unloading - Per Labour (8 Labour per day)

Insurance Per Invoice (for the invoice value of Rs. 5,00,000/ (optional)

Delivery Schedule

Regards,

zafar hashmi

EXPRESS

Every Time, On Time.

pcs.courier@gmail.com




On Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 12:02 PM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Zafar,

Cost per Truck for 15km Radius within same city is on a higher side.

Please check

From: Pcs Courier <pcs.courier@gmail.com>

Sent: 13 January 2024 21:58

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Zafar Hashmi <zafarhashmi74@gmail.com>; Zafar Hashmi (PCS
Courier) <zafar.hashmi@pcsexp.in>

Subject: Shifting from OBS Noida to Ghaziabad

Dear Mr. Stephen
Greetings!

kindly refer to the telephonic discussion regarding shifting the stuffs from OBS to
Ghaziabad Warehouse.

The cost will be as under ...

Shifting from OBS Noida To Gaziabad Warehouse Per Truck Cost

Particular

19ft per Truck Transportation

Docket / LR Charge (Per Shipment / Per Invoice)

Labour for Loading & unloading - Per Labour (8 Labours per day)

Insurance Per Invoice (for the invoice value of Rs. 5,00,000/ (optional)

Delivery Schedule




e FOV@0.2%
e FSC@10%
o GST@5%

Regards,

Zafar Hashmi

EXPRESS

Every Time, On Time.

Email : pes.courier@gmail.com | +91 8976076545 |+91 22 6236 0112




